CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 11:02 AM

To: 'Reiss, Gregory'

Subject: RE: Please add me to the service list for docket # 140111

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket No. 140111-El. Please note
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Reiss, Gregory [mailto:Gregory.Reiss@mip.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:30 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Please add me to the service list for docket # 140111

Please add me to the service list for docket # 140111. My email is Gregory.reiss@mlp.com and is my preferred
way of receiving updates

Thanks you

Gregory Reiss

Millennium Management LLC
666 Fifth Avenue, 8th Floor
New York, NY 10103

Work: (212) 320-1036

Cell: (609) 605-1988

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may contain information that is
privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named addressee, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you have received this
communication, and are not a named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:10 PM

To: 'WOODS.MONICA®@leg.state.fl.us'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2550)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is a duplicate of DN 04316-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 12, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Angela Charles

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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:09 PM

To: 'WOODS.MONICA®@leg.state.fl.us'

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 2549)

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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 12:10 PM

To: 'mwalls@CFJBLaw.com'

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 2541)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for e-filing because it is a duplicate of DN 04310-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 1:09 PM

To: '‘bgamba@CFJBLaw.com'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2497)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules
listed on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3.  The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) ldentified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Document isa duplicate of DN 04192-14.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 01, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 4:46 PM

To: 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2490)

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

Document is a duplicate of DN 04167-14.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 01, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

ﬂ;ela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 5:14 PM

To: Schef Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2302)

My apologies, this document is a duplicate of DN 03702-14 - Hibbard.

Dorothy

Docket 140111

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 5:09 PM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2302)

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

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
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

Document isa duplicate of DN 03703-14 - Hibbard.

Docket 140111


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

ﬂ;ela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 5:11 PM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2304)

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

Document isa duplicate of DN 03702-14 - Hibbard.

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
JUL 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:41 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2261)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

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

Document isa duplicate of DN 03667-14. (See e-mail below)

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:31 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dkt. 140111

This afternoon | inadvertently filed a document twice in Dkt. 140111. The following two items are duplicates,
and only one should be placed in the docket file:

FPSC Electronic Filing Submission : ID=2256

Docket: 140111

File name: 2014.07.11. 140111. NRG Obj to Duke Doc Requests.pdf
Description: NRG Objections to Duke's First Document Requests
Received Date: 7/11/2014 4:53:48 PM

Tracking number: 2256

FPSC Electronic Filing Submission : ID=2261

Docket: 140111

File name: 2014.07.11. 140111. NRG Obj to Duke Doc Requests.pdf
Description: NRG Objections to Duke's First Document Requests
Received Date: 7/11/2014 5:06:31 PM

Tracking number: 2261

Please give me a call if you have any questions!


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


Thanks,
Marsha

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

Rutledge | Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or
any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you
have received this emalil in error, please call the Receptionist at Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and
destroy the original message and all copies.




CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 3:44 PM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2294)
Mr. Wright,

We have attempted to process the document shown below:

2294 schef@gbwlegal.com Calpine 140111[7//15/2014 Robert
Construction 11:29:36 Scheffel
Finance AM Wright
Company,
L.P's Notice
of Filing
(Testimony of
Todd
Thornton)

However the document’s security settings are preventing us from completing the document ID
assignment process. We are unable to “save as” or print the document as well. We suspect that it is
related to the redaction process. As we discussed earlier, please print the redacted version, scan the
printed version in and save it as a PDF, and then try filing that PDF with us. We will be rejecting a
total of 4 documents with the same issue. If you have any questions, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us or by telephone at 850-413-6770. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 3:39 PM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2292)
Mr. Wright,

We have attempted to process the document shown below:

2292 schef@gbwlegal.com Calpine 140111[/7//15/2014 Robert
Construction 11:28:17 |[Scheffel
Finance AM Wright
Company,
L.P.'s Notice
of Filing
(Testimony of
Paul J.
Hibbard)

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
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 11:21 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2283)

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

Document appearsto be a duplicate of DN 03691-14.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 11:14 AM

To: marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com

Cc: Hong Wang; Michael Lawson

Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2271)
Hi Marsha,

Your questions and comments are very important to us. Please see Rule 28-106.104, F.A.C.
Rule 28-106.104, F.A.C. Filing.

1. Inconstruing these rules or any order of a presiding officer, filing shall mean received by the office of the
agency clerk during normal business hours or by the presiding officer during the course of a hearing.

2. All pleadingsfiled with the agency shall contain the following:

The style of the proceeding involved;

The docket, case or file number, if any;

The name of the party on whose behalf the pleading isfiled;

The name, address, any e-mail address, and telephone number of the person filing the pleading;

The signature of the per son filing the pleading; and

A certificate of service that copies have been furnished to all other partiesasrequired by

subsection (4) of thisrule.

00T

A cover letter or certificate of service would also provide that signature. | hope you find this information
helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2271)

Please see e-mail from Marsha Rule below.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2271)

Dorothy:

Prehearing orders PSC-14-0274-PCO-El and PSC-14-0275-PCO-El authorized filing testimony and exhibits electronically using
the web-based electronic filing method. Testimony and exhibits are not signed documents. We believed that It seems that
an order would control over general filing requirements. | will give Mike Lawson a call to discuss,

Thanks,
Marsha

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

~utledoe | Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call the Receptionist at
Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:09 AM

To: Marsha Rule

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2271)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The documentis unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2.  The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
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

Dockets 140111 and 140111



CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:11 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2281)

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

Document appearsto be a duplicate of DN 03689-14.

Dockets 140110 and 140111


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:23 AM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2278)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:22 AM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2277)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:21 AM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2276)

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

Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2275)

Sorry for the inconvenience, Docket 140111 should have been referenced below.

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:15 AM

To: 'schef@gbwlegal.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2275)

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
c¢) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Docket 140110


FPSC Commission Clerk
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02654-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:10 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2272)

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

Document appearsto be a duplicate of (Email 1D = 2271).

Dockets 140110 and 140111
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:58 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: RE: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2271)

I apologize for the inconvenience, the dockets referenced below should have reflected 140110 and
140111.

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:09 AM

To: 'marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

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

Dockets 340111 and 140111
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:07 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2269)

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

Document appearsto be a duplicate of (Email 1D = 2268)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:06 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2268)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:05 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2267)

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

Document appearsto be a duplicate of (Email ID = 2266). If you arefiling a document in two
dockets and both docket numbersarelisted on thefiling, you would treat it asyou would any
other filing. In other words, you would file one copy and we would put it in both

dockets. Thewebsite only allowsyou to enter one docket number, so no matter which docket
number you enter on the website, we will still placeit in all dockets listed on the actual

filing. Pleasecall our officeif you have any questions. (850) 413-6770

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 8:59 AM

To: ‘marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2266)

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

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:45 PM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2258)

For correspondence.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:52 PM

To: 'marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2258)

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

This document appearsto be a duplicate of DN 03668-14 in Docket 140111.
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Shawna Senko

From: Marsha Rule <marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 11:58 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dkt. 140110 and 140111

This email will confirm that the following address may be used for orders in the above-referenced dockets:

Marsha E. Rule
Rutledge Ecenia

P.O. Box 551
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information!

Thanks,
Marsha

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

Rutledge | Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call the
Receptionist at Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies.
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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 8:17 AM

To: 'Marsha Rule’

Subject: RE: Dkts. 140110 and 140111 - Request for correction of contact information

Good morning Mrs. Rule,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Per this message, the contact information for NRG Florida in Docket Nos.
140110-El and 140111-El has been corrected to reflect the information below.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should you need anything further.
Have a great day,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Rich Zambo (richzambo@aol.com)

Subject: Dkts. 140110 and 140111 - Request for correction of contact information

Greetings,

When checking the online docket detail for the above dockets, we noticed that the contact information for NRG
Florida LP does not correctly reflect the information in our Petitions to Intervene. I'd very much appreciate it if
you could correct it as shown in green below.

CURRENT ENTRY:
NRG Florida LP (14)
Gordon D. Polozola
c/o NRG Energy, Inc.
112 Telly Street

New Roads, LA 70760

Phone: i225i 618-4084

CORRECT INFORMATION:
NRG Florida LP

Gordon D. Polozola

c/o NRG Energy, Inc.

112 Telly Street

New Roads, LA 70760
Phone: 225-618-4084
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Email: Gordon.Polozola@nrgenergy.com

Links to our Petitions to Intervene:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/library/FILINGS/14/02917-14/02917-14.pdf

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/library/FILINGS/14/02918-14/02918-14.pdf

Thanks,
Marsha

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com

Ruledge | Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or any employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please call the Receptionist at Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and destroy the original

message and all copies.
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 5:26 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1798)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 5:25 PM

To: ‘'jlavia@gbwlegal.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1798)

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

This document appearsto be a duplicate of DN 02811-14.
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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:44 PM
To: Ashley Eller

Subject: RE: Orders/Notice

Per this message, the contact information below has been added in Docket Nos. 140110 and 140111 as interested
persons.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Ashley Eller

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:41 PM
To: Shawna Senko

Subject: Orders/Notice

Hi Shawna, here are the additional interested persons in those two dockets:

OPC - JR Kelly, kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

FIPUG — Jon Moyle, jmoyle@moylelaw.com

FRF — schef@gbwlegal.com

White Springs Agricultural — Al Taylor ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Ashley C. Eller

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
aeller@psc.state.fl.us

Phone: (850) 413-6098

Fax: (850) 413-6099

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.
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